
 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of the City Council to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The 
City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting 
agenda.) 
 

A. Carver County Libraries Presentation – Heidi Hoks and Paul Ericsson  
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is made 
prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve the agenda 
for this meeting.)      

4.1   Approve minutes of May 22, 2017 meetings  
4.2   Approve payment of Claims 
4.3  Approve Main Street closure for the Taste of NYA on Tuesday, July 18, 2017  

 
5.   Public Hearings 
 5.1     Consider Amendment to City Code Chapter 4 Alcohol Beverages 
  
6. Old Business 

6.1   Ordinance No. 289 – Amend Chapter 4 of City Code Alcohol Beverages   
 

7.   New Business 
7.1     Post Bus Driver Position and approve Job Description 

 
8. City Council Members & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review and discussion.  No 
action is required by the City Council:  April Building Permit Report, Norwood Young America Newsletter, May Building Permit Report, 
and Carver County Sheriff’s Office May Report. 

 
UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
June 14 Economic Development Commission – 6:30 p.m. 
June 20  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
June 26 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
July 5 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
July 10 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
July 13 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 

City of Norwood Young America 
City Council Agenda 

June 12, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.   
City Hall Council Chambers 

310 Elm Street West, Norwood Young America 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    June 12, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   Carver County Libraries Presentation   
=============================================================== 

 
Heidi Hoks, Library Director, and Paul Ericsson, Branch Manager, will be present to provide 
their annual report on the Carver County Library System. 
 
 



 
 
ATTENDEES:   Craig Heher, Carol Lagergren, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
CITY STAFF:   City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
OTHERS: Daniel Handy, JR Hoernemann  
  

CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

Meeting was called to order at 6:47pm by Mayor Lagergren. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Change – Move 4.4 to 7.3 New Business 
Motion:  MM/DS to approve the agenda with the change.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

Daniel Handy, resident at 250 5th Avenue NE, has concerns of water that accumulates on his property.  Taxes and 
water bill they pay for storm sewers, however, there is not a drain near his house.   
 

4. Consent Agenda  
4.1 Approve minutes of May 8, 2017 meeting 
4.2 Approve payment of Claims 
4.3 Liquor License Renewal Applications 
4.4 Pay Grade Change and Reinstate Brian Schneewind 
4.5 Posting Custodian Position 
4.6 Seasonal Public Service Worker Recommendation – Hayden Anderson, Andrew Heuer 
4.7 Rescue Reserve Hiring Recommendation – Riley Stender 

 Motion:  CH/MM to approve the consent agenda.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

5.   Public Hearings - none 
   
6. Old Business 

6.1   2018 Comprehensive Plan Update – SRF Consulting Group Professional Services Agreement 
Motion:  MM/DS to approve the SRF Consulting Group Professional Services Agreement.  All in favor.  Motion 
carried. 
 

7.   New Business 
7.1     Schedule Public Hearing to Amend Chapter 4 of City Code: Alcohol Beverages 

Governor Dayton approved a bill allowing for alcohol sales on Sunday beginning on July 1, 2017.  A public 
hearing will need to be held to make any changes to Chapter 4 of the City Code to allow Sunday off-sale 
liquor sales. 

Motion:  CH/CS to schedule a Public Hearing to Amend Chapter 4 of City Code: Alcohol Beverages on June 12, 
2017 meeting. 
 
7.2    West Carver Community Pool Manual Update 

2017 Pool Manual was updated and approved by the Personnel Committee and approved by the Park & Rec 
Commission.  There were no significant changes from previous year. 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the 2017 West Carver Community Pool Manual.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 
 

7.3  Pay Grade Change and Reinstate Brian Schneewind 
Brian Schneewind had given his notice and it was approved by City Council on May 22, 2017.  Since this 
time, Brian has decided to stay working at the City.  On March 23, 2017, Brian had received his Certified 
Pool Operator License which means that he should have been changed to a Public Service Technician 2. 

Motion:  CS/DS to move Brian Schneewind to Public Service Technician 2, Pay Grade 10, Step 4.   
Motion:  DS/CH to reinstate Brian Schneewind as a Public Service Technician 2.   

 

City Council Minutes 

May 22, 2017 – 6:00pm  

 



8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
Storms:  Park and Recreation has been in contact with local groups for donations for the Willkommen bathrooms.  To 
date, $1,000 from West Carver Lions, $5,000 from the Legion, $5,000 from the VFW. 
 
Stolz:  Veterans Program will be on Memorial Day at the High School (football field if it is nice out). 
 
McPadden:  Stiftungsfest meeting discussed donation for restrooms.  
 
Heher:  2 openings on Planning Commission and 1 opening on EDC. 
 
Lagergren:  Attended Yellow Ribbon event – well attended.  Civic groups would like the council to review the fee that 
they are charged for Pavilion use. 
 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  MM/CHto adjourn at 7:10pm.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
June 6 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
June 12 City Council – 6:00 p.m.  
June 14 EDC – 6:30 p.m. 
June 15 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
June 20  Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
June 26 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
_______________________________________________________  
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
   _______________________________________________________ 

        Mayor 
 
 





















Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

TO:    Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE:    June 12, 2017 
 
RE:    Ordinance 289 – Amending Chapter 4 of City Code:  Alcoholic Beverages 
 

 
On March 7, 2017, Governor Mark Dayton signed a law amending the state statute for Sunday Liquor Sales.  
The following state statute will go into effect on July 1, 2017: 
 

CHAPTER 6--H.F.No. 30 
An act relating to liquor; permitting the off-sale of intoxicating liquor on Sundays; 
prohibiting certain deliveries on Sunday; amending Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 
340A.504, subdivision 4. 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA: 
Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 2016, section 340A.504, subdivision 4, is amended to read: 
Subd. 4.  Intoxicating liquor; off-sale. 
(a) No sale of intoxicating liquor may be made by an off-sale licensee: 
(1) on Sundays, except between the hours of 11:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.; 
(2) before 8:00 a.m. or after 10:00 p.m. on Monday through Saturday; 
(3) on Thanksgiving Day; 
(4) on Christmas Day, December 25; or 
(5) after 8:00 p.m. on Christmas Eve, December 24. 
(b) No delivery of alcohol to an off-sale licensee may be made by a wholesaler or accepted 
by an off-sale licensee on a Sunday. No order solicitation or merchandising may be made 
by a wholesaler on a Sunday.  

 
The City Code Chapter 4, Section 410.05 currently states: 

Subd. 2 Off-sale Hours. 

A. Intoxicating liquor may be sold by any “off-sale” licensee during the following hours: 
Monday through Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.: 
 

B. Intoxicating liquor may not be sold by any “off-sale” licensee at the following times: 
 

All Sundays of the year; Thanksgiving Day; after 8:00 p.m. on Christmas Eve, December 24; 
Christmas Day, December 25; 

 
Recommendation:   
Motion to adopt Ordinance 289 – an ordinance amending Chapter 4 alcoholic beverages of the City Code of 
Norwood Young America regarding Sunday Sales. 



ORDINANCE NO. 289  
 
 

AN  ORDINANCE  AMENDING CHAPTER  4  ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 
OF  THE  CITY  CODE  OF  NORWOOD  YOUNG AMERICA 

REGARDING  SUNDAY OFF-SALE HOURS 
 
 
 

The City of Norwood Young America hereby ordains: 
  

Chapter 4, Section 410.05 Subd. 2 of the Norwood Young America City Code is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 
 
410.05 Hours of Operation. 
 
 Subd. 2 Off-sale Hours. 
 

A. Intoxicating liquor may be sold by any “off-sale” licensee during the following hours: 
 

1.   Monday through Saturday from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
2.   Sunday between the hours of __________________a.m. and ___________________p.m. 

 
B. Intoxicating liquor may not be sold by any “off-sale” licensee at the following times: 
 

Thanksgiving Day; after 8:00 p.m. on Christmas Eve, December 24; Christmas Day, 
Christmas Day, December 25; 
 

  

Effective Date.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after the date of its 
passage and publication according to law. 
 

Adopted by the Council this 12th day of June 2017. 
 
 
 
 

                                                 __________________________________________ 
              Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes 
City Clerk 



Norwood Young America 
 

310 Elm Street West PO Box 59 – Norwood Young America, MN  55368 – (952)467-1800 – www.cityofnya.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
TO: Mayor Lagergren and Council Members 
 
FROM: Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 
 
DATE: June 8, 2017 
 
RE: Posting Bus Driver Position 
 

 
The new bus was delivered on May 19, 2017.   
 
Bonita Heilman from the Harbor had a meeting with the home office from Ecumen about the Harbor 
possibly hiring the drivers for the bus.  Due to the City owning and carrying the insurance for the bus, 
Ecumen will not be hiring the drivers.  Thus, the City will need to hire the Bus Drivers.   
 
Alan Herman shared a “Driver” job description.  The personnel committee reviewed, made changes and 
approved the job description at the meeting that was held earlier this evening.    
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
A motion to approve the Bus Driver job description. 
And 
A motion to post and advertise the Bus Driver position. 
 

 


	June 12, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	City Hall Council Chambers

